Jennifer Brock

From: Travina Love <travinalove@onsitehomesnc.com>
Sent; Monday, October 15, 2018 9:19 AM

To: Jennifer Brock

Subject: FW: PERMIT CHANGE

[ wish to change the electrical contractor from Southern Pride to Sandy Ridge Electric on bother permits CPSF15-
50036540 and CPSF18-50043959. No work has been performed by Southern Pride.

Please change permit to
Sandy Ridge

454 Whitehead Road
Fayetteville NC 28301
910-323-2458

Lic# U 29701

This will be effective as of today

Travina Love
Onsite Homes LLC

WWW.OnsitehomesNC.com

Ph-910-221-1019
Fax 910-483-5195

From: David Sigmon

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 9:58 AM

To: Angel Thornhill <angelthornhill@onsitehomesnc.com>; Travina Love <travinalove@onsitehomesnc.com:
Subject: PERMIT CHANGE

Please change the electric permit to sandy ridge for HA-444 AND HA-459

DAVID SIGMON

VP CONSTRUCTION
ON-SITE HOMES .
2919 BREEZEWOOD AVE
SUITE 300
FAYETTEVILLE NC 28303
910-263-5196 C
910-745-0001 W



